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1. NAME OF DISTRICT: Central Islip Stéte Hosgpital
2. COUNTY: Suffolk TOWN/CITY: __Lslip VILLAGE: Central Islip

3. DESCRIPTION:

See atracked

4. SIGNIFICANCE:

See attached

See attached
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1. NAME OF DISTRIcT: Central Islip State Hospital D;s7 RACLT

2. COUNTY: Suffolk TOWN/CITY: Islip VILLAGE: Central Islip

3. DESCRIPTION:
The Central Islip State Hospital is situated on a one thousaad

acre wooded preperty-located on the east and west sides of
Carelton Avenue from Clayton Street to the North to the Southern
State Parkway to the South. The hospital grounds contain

" buildings from various periods of the hospital's growth. These
structures of many different architectural styles, raanging from
Tudor Revival to Colonial Revival, are set among clusters of
trees and rolling lawns. Many of the hospital's buildings

today remain abandoned.

4. SIGNIFICANCE:
The Central Islip State Hospital was first constructed in 1887
as an experimental farm colday of the New York City Lunatic
Asylum. The State of New York took ownership of the Hospital in
1896, and it has remained the largest State mental Institutuion.
The first buildings were designed by famous architect Frederick
Withers of New York in 1887. The following years saw many additiouns
to the hospital grounds. Handsome brick building groups G, H, I, & K,
known as the "String of Pearls" were constructed in 1901, Tudor
Revival groups M & S were built in 1911 and 1913 respectively.
The facility was virtually self-sufficient until 1945, supplying
all of its own needs. The isolation of the syphillis spirochete;
5. MAP: important medical couatribution, was discovered at the lab
of the Hospital. The Cemntral Islip State Hospital is significant
both histérically and architecturally.

Map on back of page.
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e , ~ SOCIETY PRESTRVATION
L 1. AHFICTIES
SETRURET, L. 1, . Y. 11733

o October 17, 1975
¥r. George A. Roberts, Director
Land Mansgement Bureau
Department of Hental Hygiene
44 Holland Awvenue
Albany, New York 12229
Dear Mr. Roberts: <77
Pursusnt to ouyr telaphoxxe conversation of ¥ednesday, Cotober fifteenth,
wve would be most greteful 41f you counld send us information about the
architects for the following buildings &t Central Iaslip State Hospitel.
Central Islip Recmtioa Centexr north of Clayton Street
Hoffman House, 1911, east side Carleton Avenue
"String of Pearls®™, 1901 |
Mat Shop, ¢ 1911, originally Powell house
Unit D4 - C. K. Post Rebabilitation Center, eest side Cerieton Ave.
Building Group M & S

»

Phote Laboratory, original laboratory where breaktihrough in mental
nedicine occurred, left fork beyond k!g.intemce Building

Headstart Building o. 19!;5, originally Staff House
Robbins Hell, 1931, esast side Carleton iAvenue

Firehouse, before 1898, nov Security Headgquariers

\ RS




Mr. Ceorge A. Roberts - 2 - 10/17/15

ﬁfuff Cottages I & D

Steff Cottages A, B & C

Group of seven staff cottages, wood, Colonial style
Thank you for your assistance.

GHincerely youra,"

lps. Harry R. Van Liew

Consultant/Progran Director

BVL: jr
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PFovewmbery 5, 19275

My, Johm ¥. Brownrigg, Jr., AlA
Project Chief

0ffice of Cenersl Sarvices
Towar Buildimg

Empivre State Plaza

Albsny, New Yerk 12242

‘RE: Centrsl Islip Psychiatric Canter
. Architectural Niatory
‘ Project ¥o. 50467

Daay Mr. Browarigse:!

- Thaak yewu for the research summary sheet of historiecal
structures at Central Islip Peaychiatric Center your forwarvrded
to us, I sm sure this information will be valuadble teo the
local historical sociaety and the Towa.

1 beliva the early photographs of certain buildings and
‘building groups that you mentioned would be valuable., There-
fore, please counsider this a request for duplications of
these Lteams., ’

| Thank you.
5 . ' Sincerely,
; , taorge A. Robarts
f Mrector
' Land Managament Baraau
CAR/gm

ee: Mz, Michsal LoCrande, w/report:
Nrs. Barryry Van Liew, wlropozqgf”’
¥r. Harbert Simon
Mr. Cevorge Gray, w/rapors
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BIDRN, 4N HARRY STEVENS, JR.
! ' OFFICE OF GENERAL SERVICES

HEGtIved .o

0O CONSTRUCTION

DIRECTOR

TOWER BUILDING
DIVISION OF DESIGN

ALBERT C. BREVETTI
ALBANY, N.Y. 2293 1 DD1)2 DIRECTOR

EMPIRE STATE PLAZA

October 31, 1975

Central Islip Psychiatric Center
Architectural History
Project No, S0UG7

Mr. Herbert Simon, Director

Office of Fa0111t1es and Capital Services
Department of Mental Hygiene

44 Holland Avenue

“Albany, New York 12229

Dear Sir:

Kindly refer to D& letter of October 24, 1975, subject as
above.

A search has been made of our OGS Design and Construction
records, and also, communication undertakcn with our OGS Hauppauge
Area Office, to locate any historical information concerning the
buildings enumerated in your letter of October 16, 1975 directed
to Mr. Albert C. Brevetti.

Attached hereto is a summary sheet prepared in cronological
order touching upon each of the buildings enumerated. It provides
all of the known historical information available in our records.

We did locate some early photographs and some postcard
illustrations of certain of the buildings and building groups
which may be of further assistance. These can be duplicated if,
so requested. '

Very truly yours,
Albert C. Brevetti, AIA

\
B%NQQQLQM&MQT'
” ATA

John N. Brownrigg, Jz
Project Chief

JNB/sd
-Attceh,
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- DATE

OIONCTDIIAMIED 7o
B ET  Swh w iat w v S W w  )

ARCHITECT SUPERV TSION.

1930

Patient Reception

rlnlo (\%«3\

Client Residence & OfficQs

Client Residence & Offices D.P.W. Div. of Construction
Wm. E. Hauggard, Commissioner of Architecture
10 1930 Student Nurse Res., Payrall/Persannel Dept 2.2 Y, Bive of Construction
. v ’ Wm. E. Haugaard, Commissioner of Architecture
11 1930 Student Nurse Res. Vacant D.P.W. Div. of Construetion '
Wm. E., Haugaard, Commissioner of Architecture
12 1930 Married Emp. Res. Staff Residence D.P.W. Div. of Construction ‘
s Wm. E. Haugaard, Commissioner of Arehitecture
13 1930 Childrens Psych. Community: Preperation D.P.W. Div. of Construction
“ Cornelius J. White, State Architect
~ Bertram D. Tallamy, Superintendent
25 1958"~ «“Infirmary

 D.P.W. Div. of Construction

Cofnelius J. White, State Architect
Bertram D. Tallamy, Superintendent

93 1939 Employee Res Emplovee Residence D.P.W. Div. of Construction
- . , ~ Wm. E. Haugaard, Commissioner of Architecture
95 1941 Infirmaryvﬂ Ciient Residence D.P.W. Div. of Construction
: Wm. E. Haugaard, Commissioner: of Archltecture
101 1953 ‘Fowerhouse Pewerhouse Chapman and Evans
. : Cornelius J. White, State Archltect
102 1957 Storage/Bakery Storage/Cold Storage Chapman: and Evans
Cold Storage Work Control/Shops Carl W. Larson, Acting State Architect
106 1969 Rehab. Center Rehab. Center Armand Bartos and Assosciates
126 1967 - Med/Surg. GICU/Medical-Surgical Kiff,Voss and Franklin Architects
' The Office of York and Sawyer
J. Burch McMorren, Superintendent
, Charles S. Kawecki, State Architect
1277128 1954 Cont. Treatment Client Residence D.P.W. Div. . .of Construction
Cornelius J. White, State Architect
: : Bertram D. Tallamy, Superintendent
L-1 1930 Cont. Trt.—Female Vacant D.P.W. Div. of Construction- :
_ ‘ » - Wm. E. Haugaard Commissioner of Archltecture
L-2 1930 Suffolk Psy. Vacant D.P.W. Div. of Construction
. : " Wm. E. Haugaard, Commissioner of Architecture
-3 1930 Suffolk Psy.~Admin, Business Qffice D.P.W. Div. of Construction
Wm. E. Haugaard, Commissioner of ‘Architecture
L-4 1932 Suffolk Psy. Vacant D.P.W. Div. of Construction
' ‘ Wm. E. Haugaard, Commissioner of Architecture
L5 1932 Cont. Trt.-Male Vacant D.P.W. Div. of Construction '
Wm. E. Haugaard, CommisSioner of Architecture
1-6. 1932 Cont. Trt.-Male Vacant D.P.W. Div. of Construction
- . ‘ : ' Wm. E. Haugaard, Commissioner of Architecture
43 1904 Administration Administration Unknown
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CENTER ISLAND TOUR 70§

agriculture, estate management, ornamental horticulture, poultry hus-
bandry, and allied subjects. The two-story-and-attic red brick buildings,
spaced around a broad expanse of shrub-studded lawn, are designed in the
Georgian Colonial style.

At 29.7 m. is the junction with State 110,

Légt on State 110 to WALT WHITMAN’S BIRTHPLACE, 5.7 m. (see Jericho Tumpika
Tour). . : . :

The large group of buildings (L) at 30.1 ., houses the REpUBLIC Avia-

. TION PranT, backed by a vast expanse of level ground used as a testing
field for planes. o )

East of Farmingdale,(State 27)parallels the Long Island Railroad
through a monotony of scrub pine/and scrub oak, and touches several
villages that are little niore than tdilroad stopping places.

At 35.9 m. is the junction with Commack Road.

Left on Commack Road 2.5 m. to Pinerim StaTE Hospirat (R), second largest

. State asylum for the insane; with some 7,000 patients. The brown, pressed brick

“buildings cover a large area in the pine barrens, only electric power lines and the heat-
ing plant stacks breaking the skyline.

BRENTWOOD, 39.8 . (741 pop.), was in_18 5‘Ihbthe scene of an experi-.-
ment in communism led by Joseph Warren and others. Labor certificates

- passed for currency, as the groupbelieved that all wealth was created by

labor. Like similar experiments elsewhere, it soon failed, leaving in its
place a typical Long Island settlement. '

East of CENTRAL ISLIP, 42.2 m. (1,615 pop.), is (R) CENTRAL ISLIP
StaTe HOSPITAL (0pen) 46.6 m., with 8,000 patients, largest of the State,
institutions for the insane. e et

In RONKONKOMA, 47.4 m. (144 pop.), & mid-island hamlet, is the
, YL,
Left on Ronkonkoma Avepto LAKE RONKONEKOMA, 0.5 #. In recent years an
increasing number of people have built summer cottages in the vicinity of the lake,

and the dance halls and restaurants that they have attracted bring an ephemeral gai-
ety to the quiet waters and somber woodlands. : .

YAPHANK, 58.4 m. (350 pop.), furnished the title for Irving Berlin’s
war-time Broadway musical hit, Yip, Vip, Vaphank. The village was the
railroad stop for Camp Upton, near-by military base during the World
War (see Jericho Turnpike Tour). T I M G R e

The windings of the route eastward become more picturesque than com-
fortable as the roadbed grows poorer. At 63.3 m. the vegetation shows the
ravage wrought by extensive forest fires in 1936. The suprisingly well-

The route joins State 25 at 73 m. (see North Shore Tour), with which it
runs in common to RIVERHEAD, 76.1 m. (5,400 pop.). From Riverhead
the route continues southeast onyState 24 to HAMPTON BAYS, 84.2 m.
(1,127 pop.), which is at the junc 'onwith State 27 (see South Shore Tour).
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170 NEW YORK = . -

pointed arches, wiry pinnacles, and crude tracery had been applied super-
ficially to Anglican buildings which were fundamentally Georgian, An ex-

ample of this ‘Georgian Gothic’ was the second Trinity Church, built in B

1788 in New York City. St.Luke’s (1824), Rochester, and St.Paul’s (1827),
Troy, represent more suscessful attempts to approximate medieval forms,

Insecular building, the ‘castellated’ style derived from English Tudor cas- - o

tles was preferred. Typical are Colonel James McKay’s Castle (1837),
Buffalo, the fine West Point Library (1841), and Lyndhurst the Phlhp R..
Paulding mansion, built in 1840 in Tarrytown by Aléxander Jackson -
__ Davis, that prodigious peer of eclectic architects. Hyde Park’s St.James -
"Episcopal Church (1844), designed by the amateur, Augustus Thomas
_ Cowman, shows further improvements.

to authentically designed and executed Gothic. In the third Tnmty
Church (1839~46) he achieved an effect of such dignity that Gothic soon-
‘replaced Greek as the popular style. New York State is particularly rich in -
Upjohn’s work, outstanding examples being St.Paul’s Cathedral (18 50),

. Buffalo, and Albany’s St.Peter’s (1859). Especially worthy of note are -
- Upjohn’s charity jobs, the board-and-batten chapels sprinkled through-
out the State; St.Paul’s (1851), ] Kinderhook, is one of the most charming.

. Since England was the fountainhead of New York State Gothic; it is
“not strange that John Ruskin’s Victorian Gothic, based on the medieval
buildings. of northern Italy, quickly made its appearance here. Half .
Gothic, half Romanesque, the Nott Memorial Library of Union College,
Schenectady, bitilt in 1858-76 by Edward Tuckerman Potte':"xr',~ displays the
salient features of the style in its polychrome masonry and polygonal, :

- domed mass, inspired by the Baptistry at Pisa. Calvert V&u}_@nd Fred-

qxck Withers, English architects who came to America to assist Andrew

1866-72 ofic of the most pretentious and costly Victorian Gothic monu-
ments in New York, the Hudson River State Hospital, north of Pough- -
- keepsie, =

It remained for the Englishman, Rlchard'UpJohn to mtroduce Ameuca. 2

Jackson Downing, celebrated landscape atchitect of Newburgh, built in

- State g Capitol in Albangf ,

The pattem books of Dmeng and Vaux, which guxded Amerxcan house
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fields, especially apparent in the many examples of new, highly specxahz.ed
___Central Islip State Hospital, the great pavilions at Jones Beach, the Attica
mmng array of educational institutions. Not -

- Buffalo’s gigantic municipal skyscraper symbolize a whole history of ur-:

o \Hysxdel Astoria, New York architects made notable advances toward the

", “creation of a_ﬁomogeneous, protected; traffic-free ‘neighborhood unit,’ a

=, . ‘concept used mcreasmgly in the design of modern resxdentw.l commu~ .
nities. o ' :

" Howe and Lescaze’s Hessian Hills School a. Croton, and the hthe, soaring
~ harmony of the Bronx-Whltestone bndge. '

©_ intellectual in origin, it often results in clean, bold forms of startling ‘con- - . .
structivistic’ beauty. Despite their long pronouncements, the extreme = =

- 1ado

176 NEW YORK

Tremendous economic cnergy brought New York tremendous building
_activity, and this, in turn, has made the State a leader in all architectural

building types, such as Buffalo’s New York Central Kailroad Station, the

y

steel beam, and i
Tomorrow, and ]
. Wright longagod.

vivid imaginatiorn
beauty that are n¢

only did new building types appear, but older forms underwent progres--
sive change. Mangin’s graceful City Hall in old New York and modern -

ban development. Between the stinking, windowless, ‘railroad’ teneménts\
of 1850 and the sunlit low-rentalfhousing at Brooklyn’s lehamsburg and:
Buffalo’s Kenfield lies almost !a‘@t/ury of crusadmg against speculator:
and jerry-builder. New York has always led in the development of the
single-family, middle-class suburban house, that integration of city and +:
country which is one of America’s most important and most typical con-

tributions to modern architecture. In Forest Hills, Long Island, and Sufi- - ,\

,‘<

A

New structural systems, new building types, and new planning meth-
ods 1¢d inevitably to a new desthetic approach. In contrast to the con-:
servators of traditional values, a school of architects has appeared that
seeks to use these new resources and standards as the very bases of a new -
architectural synthesis. In the formation of 2 new manner, the first step .

has always been to renounce the prevailing mode and state the problemin =\ = - '

starkly realistic terms. Such efforts have been seen in New York before, "
The asceticism of the Shaker buildings in Mount Lebanon and the Crum -

- Elbow Friend’s Meeting House near East Park, the forthright utilitarian~

ism of the superb Schoharie Aqueduct at Fort Hunter, and the self-con--
scious craftsmanship which the Roycrofters of East Aurora inherited from.

William Morris, all have a close kinship to the majestic geometry of the

great Port of Albany grain elevator, the ‘International Style’ exhibitedin- -7

Sty
Whether the motive for cgation of the past be religious, economic, of

abstractionists have not so much abandoned their inheritance of baroque
grammar as they have substituted a ‘constructivist’ vocabulary of glass, .

\Q AL
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'By:Bob Keeler -
© Central Islip—The massive wooden seat,
“%ith heavy leather straps and a wooden box-like
~“hood where a sitting person’s head would be, is
“almost the first thing you see as you walk
through the door. ,
- It looks like an électric chair, but it isn’t. It is
- A tranquilizer chair, an artifact of the snake-&i’t
wra of psychiatric treatment, When a patient be-
‘came too agitated or too violent to dle, he
«<would be strapped for as long as neces: in the
chair, complete with a bucket beneath the seat
-in-case the patient had to relieve himself.
™ The chair was buiit in the wood shop at Cen-
"~ fral Islip }:‘s&y;chiatric -Center for the Dave
Q. Garroway T ye :
. used on patients, but it is a faithful reproduction
.of those that were. .~ =~ v =
~ g Next to the chair sits a small black box that
<\ bristles with dials and electrodes, an old-fa-
M R shioned device for administering electroshock
1> O therapy. The small room in the basement of Rob-
'« . bins Hall at the Central Islip center also con-

Q - fains items such as a large metal box marked
X - Patients’ Property,” a huge coffee grinder once

S :used in the central kitchen, a collection of elabo-
< rate wood carvings and other craft work done by

< patients and a batlitub on wheels that was for-
. merly used to bathe patients in the wards.

"+.. The room has been open for about two years -

b
%
S48 a museum of Central Islip's psychiatric histo-
§ "Xy, Next month it will be dedicated as the Dr.
W, Francis J.. O’Neill Psychiatric History Museum
% in honor of the man who served as Central Islip’s
director from 1951 to 1972.
- The idea for the museum came from employ-

s

y show years ago. It was never -

ees. “We all were concerned because we were los-
ing the mementos of the hospital because it was
getting smaller and smaller,” said Jesus Pena,

deputy director of the center. A committee of:

employees and others was formed, with O’Neill
as chairman, to gather the artifacts and set up
the display. The museum is open by appointment
to groups ranging from high school students to
the elderly and also to patients. Rita Butler, the
editor of the center’s monthly newspaper, serves
a8 a museum guide. 3

“We're hoping to expand, and we're getting
donations of big display racks,” Ms. Butler said.
Carl Starace, the Islip Town historian, who

-served on the committee, has proposed that the

museum be rioved into the former hospital
morgue. That building, located on hospital prop-
erty being sold to Islip by the state, was declared
a town landmark last year. Starace said it was
there, in the 19th Century, that “the original ex-

periments were done on the spirochetes [bacte-

ria] for syphilis.”
The museum at Central Islip is not the only
one of its kind. There is one, for example, at the

Utica Paychiatric Center, the oldest state hospi- -

tal in New York. Perhaps the largest is at the
Menninger Foundation in Topeka, Kan. That
museum has 10 rooms filled with such items as
the papers of Benjamin Rush, the first American
psychiatrist, and the papers of Clifford Beers,
the founder of the mental health advocacy move-
ment.,

. “There are not many objects [on psychiatric
history], so you have to deal mostly with pa-
pers,t’;) said John Redjinski, the Topeka museum’s
curator. :

ark Pas:

Newsday Photo by Dan Nevfue3>>
Antique tranquilizer chair on display in museum -




ANALYSIS OF PSYCHIATRIC CENTER AND DEVELOPMENTAL CENTER
CONSTRUCTION DATES OF FACILITY BUILDINGS
FOR OFFICE OF PARKS, RECREATION AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION REVIEW

Facility No. g4 Facility Name ron+ral Islip P C “ e
Building No. Building Name Building Date
0 1938
1 Building L-1 1930
2 Building L-2 1930
3 Group L 1930
4 Building L-4 1932
5 Building L-5 1932
6 Building L-6 1932
7 Admission 1930
8 1932
9 1932
10 1930
11 1930
12 1930
13 Building 13 1930
14 1932
15 1902
16 1908
17 1935
19 1930
20 : 1904
25* (same as 95) ‘ Hoppin Building 1350
26 19233
27 ' 1930
28 1910
30 1930
31% _ 1850
32 1900
39 ¢ 1890
41 1888
43 ' , ‘ 1904
44 ~ 1912
45 _ 1933
46 1909
47 ‘ 1906
48 \ 1890
49 . 1900
51 Group G : / ' 1906
52 1902
56* _ —1968
57 ' 1930
59%* 1968
| 61 Group X 13902
VI 62 1902
B S 63 . 1908
! Fage g ]

* 1945 to Present

CSee page 9 -



: | ANALYSIS OF PSYCHIATRIC CENTER AND DEVELOPMENTAL CENTER
3 ] CONSTRUCTION DATES OF FACILITY BUILDINGS

FOR QOFFICE OF PARKS, RECREATION AND HiSTORIC PRESERVATION REVIEW
~
{

LN

' Facility No.4 (Cont'd.)Facility Name central Islip P.C.

Building No. Building Name Building Date

66 * Group J 1923
67 1892
68 : 1927
69 ‘ 1922
70 1933
72 1930
75 : 1340
76 Group A~ 1938
/ 77 Group B 1940
E 78 Group A 1940
L 79 ‘ Group B . 1940
. 80 . , Group A 19490
/81 o » Group B 1940
L 82 - Group A 1940
. 83 ' ' ‘ 19490
. 84 , x “Group A 1940
85 Group B - 1940
L 86 C . Group A 1940
.87 : - Group ‘B 1940
88 . ) ’ 1940
89 . " : - * 1940
90 . - ' ‘ 1940
91 o . ; 1940
93 i . o 1940
94 : 1940
95 (same as 25) S Hoppin Building ' 1941
96* ‘ _ 1960
97 o R : ' 1901
9§ ‘ : : - 1915
99 B ' 1913
101* : 1953
102%* o ‘ 1957
103%* _ 1955

106* : 1969 :

110 ' O ~ .18%2

111 : 1673
113+* \ : 1965
114 ~ , 1897
116 ' 1899
117 : ‘ 1925
119 ’ 1923
‘ 120 : 1923
o 121 1923
e 122 1925

Page 7

* 1945 to Present
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Facility No. 4 (Cont'd.Facility Name central Islip P.C.

ANALYSIS OF PSYCHIATRIC CENTER AND DEVELOPMENTAL CENTER

CONSTRUCTION DATES OF FACILITY BUILDINGS

FOR OFFICE OF PARKS,‘RECREATION AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION REVIEW

@pilding No.

123
124
125
126%
127*
128%
134

135
137
138
139
140
142
143
144
145
146

147
148 -
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
167
168
169
170
171
173
174
175
176
177*
178+*

179%
183
184*
‘185
186

* 1945 to Present

Building Name

Medical-Surgical
Corcoran
Corcoran

Group

Group

Group

Group
Group
Group
Group
Group
Group

Group
Group

Group
Group
Group
Group

Group
Group
Group
Group
Group

Group
Group
Group

Group
Group
Group

2ERZ

mom

HH T

RARR RAAHH

ooy

nmmunnnn

Building Date

1925
1923
1925

1965
1954

1954
1930
1930
1912
1912
1912
1912
1912
1912
1912
1912
1912
1910
1911
1902
1902
1902
1902
1902
1902
1902
1902
1902
1902
1902
1902
1902
1902
1902
1902
1902
1959
1955
1965
1894
1898
1898
1898

Page 8



ANALYSIS OF PSYCHIATRIC CENTER AND DEVELOPMENTAL CENTER
'CONSTRUCTION DATES OF FACILITY BUILDINGS
RECREATION AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION REVIEW

FOR OFFICE OF PARKS,

¢

Facility No._ 4 (Cont'd.Facility Name Central Islip P.C.

.
P

Building No.

777*
983
984
985
986
987
988
989
990
991
992
993
994%*
995*
996*
997%*
998*
1999

* 1945 to Present

Building Name

Bui

lding Date

1968
1970
1930
1930

1930

1930

1930

1930
1930
1930
1930
1930
1945
1950

1964

1971
1950
14830

e W

Note. THESE |
BuiLdive Numbers

are not K
a1 central

no wn

lé/ifsl

Page 9




Photo tCI~WHC=r~1,32 from SW
Boier 1935

BLOG. 1719 Gl) D
Rustic wooden Gazebo

Photo :CI=-WHC-r-1,3%3 from SW
DATE uNkeNOWN

PHOTR 17




PHOTD 14

BLOG- M -BUT 1430
Concrete block garage in back of Hoffman
Photo:CI-WHC~r~1,34 from SE

Walkway through alleéof trees,oNce THE RALRIAD S1ome CAME ALong nsps

Photo:CI~WHC=-r-2,12 from NE




P“'O’Tb'z(p

' 26
Building XX-Brick
Disposal Unit-Sewer Pump Station, built 1930
Photo :CI-WHC~r-1,12 from SE

i

K=-Plant,Brick
BuiLoiNG 72 - SEWER P STATION
Bt - 1928 - (430 , Has BRick WALLS 12 THick..




pHoTD 7i

Photo:CI-WHC=r-1,5 from SW
Building T1-Water Tower ( SOVTH WATER TBWER)

This tower is 150 f£t. tall, was built in 1934 and can hold
up to Z mxEkximr gallons of water,
800,000

Photo:CI~WHCO=r=1,6 from SW
BuiLDING 20 - PumPING sTATION
Brick - GuILT 1433




Prote 118

NORTH yoter Tower oF METAL, BLDG. (1®
Photo:CI~-WHC~r=2,13 from S§
BuiLT 1432 -3y




PHotd 13}

*‘Mw_m_,._. Y A

BUWLDING 153, BUKT 1414 -1417 oF  ON CRETE a:.u&s '
Well # 5
Photo :CI=-WHC-r—-1,3 from SE
(ABANDONED )

BulLT ¢« 1440, BLDO - 131 | RED BRicK

Well ¥ 7.
Photo :CI-WHC=r-1,10 from NE




BLpe. 132 Well®g v BonT ¢-144® oF pEo BRIk
Photo:CI~WHC~r~1,11 from SE

THE REMAINS OTA edmp, o!momku.y A RAILWAY
SIDING, SERVED THIS RAMP |
Elevated structure for the delivery of coal

Photo :CI~-WHC=r=-1,2 from NE

Pdoto

132




Phets 1uq

wia

C. 4~ 197 (ABANDONE p)
Well#1 (BuiPmns 144q)
Photo :CI=WHC=r-1,7 from SW

CONCRETE RLock -~ BuieT

77
Y

-

%

BuiLoials :3‘0, Boc\‘u’ C 144 -14917 o.f couczéTﬁ BLocksS .
Well # 2
Photo:CI-WHC-r~1,4 from SW




PHoTOD

Well # 3

Photo :CI-WHC=r=1,9 from NE
BUILDING 181, Boi T 1414 -1417 of Concrete Blocks

Well # 4
Photo :CI=WHC=1wm1 »S from SE

BuiLbine 1S2  BUILT 19141917 of COMCRETE Brocics

L5



CENTRAL ISLIP PSYCHIATRIC CENTER

The history of the Central Islip area began with the
arrival of the workmen to build the railroad around 1841,
I+ is described by Dr. Edgar Fenn Peck who "discovered" the
area when he visited the workmen's camp at what later became

Suffolk Station (North Islip). In Stiles History of Kings

County, 1884, one may read Dr. Peck's account of the rich

s0il at Brentwood and Central Iélip with its "fine sub-
stratum of clay that holds the moisture and prevents leach-
ing, the rich yellow loam being almost entirely destitute

of sand." The workmen had cut through the woods to grade
the railroad, opening "a long and beautiful vista as far as
the eye could see - tall and lofty trees as thick as they
could stand, on each side of the road bed." Dr. Peck pur-
chased 2000 acres of William Nicoll at five dollars an acre,
and in 1845 started cultivating the lands at Suffolk Station
(NorthIslip). Both Brentwood and Central Islip are bn land
brought into the market and sold by Dr. Peck.

Here,the Central Islip Psychiatric Center - which was
formerly known as Central Islip State Hospital - was esta-
blished in 1887 as an experimental farm colony of the New
York City Lunatic Asylum. In the 1902 atlas it is identified

as the Manhattan State Hospital. The grounds cover a large




acreage lying south of the L.I.R,R, tracks on a flat level
plain of good soil that was originally part of the land of
William Nicoll; |

The nearby hamlet of Central Islip dated from about

1841 when railroad workers came there to construct the first

section of the Long Island Railroad. Today the hospital is

surrounded by a residential area of small houses.

Up until.very recently, there were 186 buildings on
the hospitalbgrounds which originally encompassed 1000
acres. The property was (and still is) handsomely planted
with magnificent trees. Double rows of theée line Carleton
Avenue which bisects the hospital grounds, aﬁd rows of trees

also are found along the original narrow paths that were

" laid out in the 19th century.

At its height the hospital was divided into two areas
- thé north colony and the south colony. A railroad spur
extended south along the eastern boundary of fhe grounds
to bring coal to the powerhouse. . _

The»architectufal styles of the buildings at Central
Islip Psychiatric Center vary considerably - having been
built over a wide period of time. The first buildings were
constructed in 1887 at the north énd nearest the railroad.
Two of these remarkably unaltered old structures are still

standing and, now owned by the Town of Islip, are used for




a Senior Citizens Center and other recreation purposes.

. WITHERS
It is reported that these were designed by Frederick Writers,
the noted New York architect.

Today the only other structures surviving from the
first period are the first powerhouse, now a transportation
building, the interesting half-timbered fire house)and the
former photolab (now abandonned).

Handsome structures in Tudor half-timber style which
were constructed in 1911 agnd in 1913 in'the north colony are
still standing but have been abandonned and are also owned
by the Town of Islip.

Another of the interesting older buildings is Building
66 (1923), now used by C.W. Post. The steep parapet gables
and izgﬁésof windows are outlined with red stone. This
building is unique as it is the only one of this type that
was found at Central Islip, Kings Park, or at Pilgrim.

The isolation of the Syphillis Spirochete, an important
medical contribution, was achieved at the Central Islip labor-
atory in 1913, This small structure was built in 1907 as the
mortuary. In 1913 it was the hospital lab, and more recently
was used as the photo lab. The Town of Islip now owns this
landmark and has proposed establishing a Central Islip State
Hospital museum in the building. The museum was formerly

housed at Robbins Hall but as that structure is now aban-

donned, the museum items are awaiting an appropriate new

-3~




location,

Today the hospital is being very much reduced in sixe
and many buildings have been abandonned. It is planned to
further reduce operations and to ultimately vacate more of
the older structures. Various adaptive reuses for the

property are currently under consideration.




BIBLIOGRAPHICAL

Sources for the Central Islip hamlet are the Chace
map of Suffolk County, 1858, and Beers Comstock map of 1873.
A fine description of the founding of the hamlet is found
in Stiles History of Kings County, which in 1884 published

a letter by Dr. Edgar Fenn Peck, Dr, Peck purchased 2000
acres from William Nicoll at five dollars an acre before
1845,

For the history of the Central Islip Psychiatric
Center there is very little published material available
that describes the construction of the buildings. E.B.
Bellsmith's history of the hospital explains the discovery
of the syphillis spirochete and general hospital activities.

E. Belcher Hyde, Atlag of the Ocean Shore of Suffolk
County, L.I. IG02

E. Belcher Hyde, Atlas of the Ocean Shore of Suffolk
County, (Westerly Section). 1915, Plate 6

Bellsmith, E.B, History of Central Islip State Hospital
(1887-1946) . (Unpublished material by the supervisor
of Social Work.) ‘

Newsday, March 9, 1972; Oct. 31, 1977.

New York, American Guide Series. Oxford University Press.
A 1940,
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